

4D

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF STATE



William M. Gardner
Secretary of State

Robert P. Ambrose
Senior Deputy Secretary of State
David M. Scanlan
Deputy Secretary of State

April 23, 2018

His Excellency, Christopher T. Sununu
And the Honorable Council
State House
Concord, NH 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

To confirm, per RSA 21-G:29, the Secretary of State's nomination of Dale Kuehne, r, of Manchester to serve on the Executive Branch Ethics Committee. Mr. Kuehne has been serving on the committee since its creation in 2006 and is the only original committee member serving today. This re-appointment for a three-year term will begin on July 1, 2018.

EXPLANATION

RSA 21-G:29, III (b), authorizes the Secretary of State to nominate two members for confirmation by the Governor and Executive Council, one of whom shall be a member of the democratic party and one of whom shall be a member of the republican party.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State

REV. DALE S. KUEHNE, PH.D.
The Second Richard L. Bready Chair of Ethics, Economics, and the Common Good;
and,
Professor of Politics
Saint Anselm College, Box 1802
100 Saint Anselm Drive
Manchester, New Hampshire 03102-1310
(O): (603) 222-4108 □ dkuehne@anselm.edu

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Georgetown University, 9/85-5/93
Ph.D. Government 1993
M.A. Government 1989
Major—Political Theory
Minors—Comparative Politics and American Politics

Gordon-Conwell Seminary, 9/82-5/85
M.A.T.S. Church History

University of Minnesota, 9/79-8/81
B.A. Political Science

Wheaton College (IL), 9/76-1/79

EDUCATIONAL HONORS

2009 Named the 2nd Richard L. Bready Chair of Ethics, Economics, and the Common Good
2003 Recognized by the American Political Science Association for Outstanding Teaching
2003 Abbot Gerald McCarthy Student Award for Outstanding Teaching @ Saint Anselm College
2001 American Political Science Association for Outstanding Teaching
2001 Saint Anselm College AAUP Faculty Award for Outstanding Teaching
1999 Included in Who's Who of America's Teachers, 6th ed.
1997 Summer Research Grant, Saint Anselm College
1994 Recognized by the American Political Science Association for Outstanding Teaching
1994 Included in Who's Who of America's Teachers, 3rd ed.
1991-92 William Jewell College Teacher of the Year
1990-91 William Jewell College Teacher of the Year
1989-90 William Jewell College Teacher of the Year
1988-92 H.B. Earhart Foundation Dissertation Fellowship

1985-88 University Fellow--Georgetown University, Dept. of Government
1985 Outstanding Church History Graduate--Gordon-Conwell Theological
Seminary
1984-85 Byington Fellowship--Gordon-Conwell Theological Seminary

TEACHING HISTORY

1994- **Saint Anselm College**, Manchester, NH

Promoted to Full Professor, 2010
Promoted to Associate Professor, 1998
Chair of the Politics Department, 1998/1999
Founding Director of the New Hampshire Institute of Politics, 1/1999-
8/2002
Awarded Tenure, 12/1996

1989-1994 **William Jewell College**, Liberty, MO

Assistant Professor of Politics
Chair, Dept. of Political Science (1993-1994),
Founder and Director—Pryor Program of Leadership Studies (1992-1994)
Faculty Advisor, Black Students Association (1991-1992)

VISITING UNIVERSITY LECTURING (ROMANIA)

March 2004 Visiting Lecturer, Universitatea Aurel Vlaicu din Arad, Romania

May 1999 Visiting Professor, State University of Romania in Oradea.

May 1998 Visiting Professor, State Universities of Romania in Cluj

March 1997 Bucharest Guest Lecturer, State University of Romania in Oradea

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY

2011- Member, Christian Action Commission, Evangelical Covenant Church of
America
2007- Vice-Chair, State of NH Executive Branch Ethics Committee
2003/2004 Member Civic Education Study Committee, NH House of Representatives
2003-2006 Participant, Jewish/Christian Dialogue of New Hampshire
2002-2008 Board Member, East Coast Conference of the Evangelical Church of
America

2001-2011 Pastor, Emmanuel Covenant Church, Nashua, NH
2000-2001 Missions Pastor, Bethany Covenant Church, Bedford, NH
2000- Ordained Minister: Evangelical Covenant Church of America
1995-2000 Board of Directors, Kids Voting (New Hampshire)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

American Political Science Association (APSA), 1985-present
Chair, Outstanding Publication Award, Religion and Politics Section of APSA, 2003-2004
Christians in Political Science 2002-present
Delta Epsilon Sigma, 1999-present
Phi Sigma Alpha, 1995-present